ey

/l‘)pu R s T

OWATONNA,MINN.
May 7, 1943

State of Minnesota
Department of Agriculture
Dairy and Food

State Office Building

St. Paul, Minnesota

Attention: R. A. Trovetten, Comiudssioner
Dear Mr. Trovatten:

On April 2nd we wrole you asking cboul the
possibility of using some of the inuates of ihe
Minnesots School and Coleony i Foribault, minns ote,
as workers at a pes viner station this June e¢nc July.

We are wondering at this time whether you
have any further information that you can give us re-
garding this possible source o1 furm help. We would
like to have sometiing fairly definite on this, =nd
would appreciate your advice.

Very truly yours,
OWATONNA CANNING COMPANY
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*’STATE OF MINNESOTA

DEPAR{;I'M'ENT*%OF‘ BOCTAL, SECURITY:
DIVlSION OF ‘PUBLIC INSTITUTI NS
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Owatorme Cerning Cozmpany
O=atomne, Hinnesota

bttention: NMr, John Hormel

Doy Sir:

Your letter of Hay 7, addressed to the Dgpariment
of Agriculture, Doiry and Pood, with reference to the possi-
bility of using come of the i.nm.tes of the Hinneseta School
ungd Colony at Pariboult, Hinnesotsm, as workers at & pea viner
station in June and July of this ysar, has been referred to
this offica,

Ve zro forwarding this inguiry to Doctor Engberg,
superinteadent of the Schook cnd’ Gehmy, requesting hin to
contact you zmd moke vhabever armgemerts are possible and
egrecable,

Very truly yours,

Direcitor
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STATE OF MINNESOTA °

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SECURITY

DIVISION OF PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS

CARL H. SWANSON GLOBE BUILDING--FOURTH AT CEDAR
SAINT PAUL

May 13, 1943

Doctor E. J. Engberg, Superintendent
Mimesota School and Colony
Faribsult, Minnesota

Dear Doctor Engbefg:

We are enclosing a letter from the Owatonna
Canning Company, Owatonna, with respect to the employ-
ment of patients from the school at a pea viner station
during June and July of this year.

I am enclosing copy of my reply and suggest
you contact Mr. Hemmel if you think such arrangements
can be made,

It is my opinion that care should be taken so
that the patients be properly safeguarded against any
accidents and they should be sufficiently compensated for
this work and this compensation credited to the worker.
The patients must not be exploited.by such employment.
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May 15, 1943

Owatonnz Cenning Company
O.;atonna, HMinncsote

Attention - Mr, John Hammel
Dear Sirs

iir. Carl g, Swanson, Director, Division
of Public Institutions, has reguested that I write
you with reference to the possibility of using sonme
of our lnmates &s workers at your Pee Viner Station
in June and July of tuis year.

"We have gone into this matter very
carefully and find thuat there will be no inmates
who cah be spared for this type of work at that

time, because of the help we will need from thex
in our own garden und ferm operations.

Very truly yours,

E.J.Engberg, M.D.
Superintendent
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ce - Mr. Swanson



